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From: Alicia Williamson

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 2:01 PM

To: NorthAnna3COL Resource

Cc: Sandusky, William F Ill; Davis, Adam J; Sara Brock; Barry Zalcman; Brent Clayton
Subject: North Anna Draft SEIS updates

North Anna Team:

I would like to express many thanks to everyone for their hard work and dedication at the North Anna draft
SEIS

writing session last week at PNNL. Whether you traveled out to PNNL and worked with the PNNL
counterparts face to face or endured impromptu phone conferences to discuss comments and changes, thank
you.

As a last order of business, please tie up any outstanding issues or comments on the Draft SEIS this week.
On Friday, October 3, close of business (EST) the document will be "frozen" and taken to the PNNL editors.
I think | know all of the issues and what final changes need to be made, but if something comes up over the
next

few days please let me know ASAP.

Again thanx for all of your help. We are looking very good for a December publication.

Alicia
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